Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXT] Outstanding Work Plans for Breitburn
Attachments: Work Plan.pdf; 711 Battery Work Plan.pdf

I'll take these two if nobody has started yet.

From: Rebecca Pons <office2 @sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Friday, February 22,2019 1:11 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Outstanding Work Plans for Breitburn

Good Afternoon,

| submitted these work plans back in December, and have not had a response as to whether they were approved, or
approved with conditions. Could you please review these for me and advise me. | believe these locations have sold, but
Maverick wants to follow up regarding the remediation status. We will proceed upon your advisement.

Have a great weekend!

Best Regards,

Rebecca Pons
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Environmental Coordinator

Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.
Office: (575)397-0510

Cell: (575)441-0980



